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WATER TREAMENT PLANT INFORMATION  
AND CONTROL SYSTEMS ASSISTANCE 

RFP 918-1106-24 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
October 10, 2024 

 
Questions and Answers 

Q-1. Who manufactures the PLCs? (i.e. Rockwell, Simens) 
A-1. Schneider 
 
Q-2. Which Scada is used? (i.e. Wonderware, Ignition) 
A-2. Aveva InTouch 
 
Q-3. We are a publicly traded company. Our D&B commercial credit report (31 pages) and 
audited financial statement (9 pages) tend to be long. Is it okay to provide an overview in 
Section 5: Fiscal Stability and provide the actual evidence/proof in the Appendix without page 
limit penalty? 
A-3. Yes, that’s fine. 
 
Q-4. Our fiscal year just closed at the end of September 2024. Is it ok to provide our 2023 
Audited Financial Statement? 
A-4. You may submit your most recent audited financial statement. If you have not 
received your 2024 audited financial statement, the 2023 one will suffice. 
 
Q-5. Is this scope based on a single Water Treatment Plant (WTP) alone, or is there any other 
City SCADA infrastructure and facilities to be supported? If so, please provide details. 
A-5. This is only for the water production division that has two water treatment plants on 
one site. 
 
Q-6. Please provide make/manufacturer of: 

1. PLCs 
2. Operator Interface Terminals 
3. Central SCADA Server Hardware 
4. Primary SCADA network communications equipment (switches, firewalls, etc.) 
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A-6. The City does not feel the specifics of the equipment and system network is 
pertinent or appropriate to publish. The PLC’s are Schneider and the SCADA software is 
Aveva. There is no special equipment being utilized that is not common in the drinking 
water industry. 
 
Q-7. Please provide details of the main SCADA software component, including supplier and 
version #: 

1. Operating System and Hypervisor 
2. SCADA Application 
3. Communications Driver(s) 
4. Historian 
5. Alarm Management/Dispatch 
6. Backup Software 
7. Other 

A-7. The City does not feel the specifics of the equipment and system network is 
pertinent or appropriate to publish. The PLC’s are Schneider and the SCADA software is 
Aveva. There is no special equipment being utilized that is not common in the drinking 
water industry. 
 
Q-8. Please provide system network or topology drawing for intended system support 
A-8. The City does not feel the specifics of the equipment and system network is 
pertinent or appropriate to publish. The PLC’s are Schneider and the SCADA software is 
Aveva. There is no special equipment being utilized that is not common in the drinking 
water industry. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

This addendum must be included with your bid: 

 

Company Name ______________________________ 

Date Received ______________________________ 

 

Signature  ______________________________ 

Name  ______________________________ 

Title  ______________________________ 


